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Dear Dean,

inny thonke for your letter of Merch let. and for wnat ynu
&y &bout my memorandum. Ganstic work in Cencridge hhuiﬁannmu
80 dispersed and disscelnted fron t‘t*:a'.hmir of Genetica thet it
would, I think, be imposelbls te plen st anee +ny alesily co-ordinate
wthening of the subjent.

1 ghell by moai =axiona, a8 arraapesents udvence oo novsicilities
become cle&rep, to anzneinftie the Chale, Af It is effered to me, with

£ continuuue soried nf ptudies in Madienl OGenetica spaoh 23 =8 woere



-,E—-

doing at the Yslton Leboratory, and which, Bg the emergsiice of the
Aneeus-fector has shown, cennot wibth sdvintoge e abradoned, aven
aurin' the wmar.

I will pet Taylor to try to prrenge n meating with you, .f I
way, whien next we are together in Cambridpe.

fours slncsrely,



